SPECIAL CALLED
CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, January 4", 2022 at 5:15 PM
R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex
1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Council Chambers

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of minutes

a. Approval of November 15, 2021 Special Called CTC minutes.
3. Old Business -None
4. New Business

a. Approval of bid for C-Fund to Lynches River Contracting in the amount of $ 605,742.40 to
resurface Minter Road and part of Pilgrim Road. Bill Coleman.

o

. Update on 2021 CTC programs. Bill Coleman.

c. Discussion regarding installing a sidewalk on the north side of Hwy 9 from Crenshaw Parkway to
Edgeland Road. - Fred Castles.

Q.

. Discussion regarding pedestrian traffic on Highway 9 at the Gayle. Councilman Wilson.
e. Discussion regarding the project development processes for SCDOT-managed “C” projects.
f. Discussion of bridge repair/replacement on Ross Dye and Mountain Gap Road. - Councilman Vaughn.

Request to reimburse the Road Department for road maintenance from September 29% 2021, to
December 3™, 2021, in the amount of $ 20,133.05 dollars.

Q

h. Election of CTC Chairman and CTC Vice Chairman.

5. Adjourn

Special Called Chester County Transportation Meeting January 4%, 2022



SPECIAL CALLED
CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MINUTES
Monday, November 15, 2021 at 5:40 PM
R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex
1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Council Chambers

Present: Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman Mike
Vaughn, Councilman Pete Wilson, Councilman William Killian, Clerk to Council Karen Lee and County Attorney Joanie
Winters. Councilwoman Guy arrived at 5:45 PM

1. Callto Order- Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of minutes

a. Corrective September 7', 2021, CTC minutes.
Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve with corrections, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0 to
approve.

b. September 20%", 2021, CTC Special Called minutes.
Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 5-0 to approve.

3. Old Business

a. Discuss extra allocated money from SCDOT for roads. -Bill Coleman.
Mr. Coleman stated with the legislature excess funds that totaled to $50 million dollars to CTC’s, Chester County
received $677,902 dollars, he stated $49,000 must be spent on SCDOT roads which had already been taken care
of through the County’s joint venture with DOT. That would leave around $625,000. He recommended Oliphant
Lake Road, Commerce Drive and Intersection, Luscombe Lane and Cessna Drive.

Attorney Winters stated she thought the State-owned Commerce Drive, years ago a petition to turn it over to
the county was never completed. When the Hospital Foundation bought the property there was an easement
deeded but not the road.

Mr. Coleman stated he would find out who owns the road and let Council know.
Dr. Frederick stated once it is confirmed who owns it could be added to another meeting for discussion.

Councilman Vaughn motioned to use the funds on Hall Street in Great Falls along with Tate Drive, Oliphant Lake
Road, Cessna Drive and Luscombe Drive, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.

b. Request to reimburse the Road Department for road maintenance from August 25th, 2021, to October 27",
2021, in the amount of $ 18,093.28 dollars. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by
Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.

c. Request to reimburse the Recycling Department for sign material in the amount of $ 1252.69 dollars.
Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.

4. Adjourn- Councilman Wilson motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 6-0 to adjourn.

Time: 5:54 pm.



Certified Bid Tabulation
2022 CTC RESURFACING PROJECT

RFB 20-46.08

Tuesday, November 23, 2021, 2:00 PM

COMPANY NAME COMPANY NAME COMPANY NAME
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT Sloan Construction Co LCl-Lineberger Construction Lynches River Contracting
UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

1 Mobilization 2 EA $15,000.00 $30,000.00 $4,965.00 $9,930.00 $15,000.00 $30,000.00
2 |Traffic Control 2 EA $27,000.00 $54,000.00 $6,850.00 $13,700.00 $6,260.00 $12,520.00
3 Bonds & Insurance 1 LS $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00
4 |Maintenance Stone 30 TON $100.00 $3,000.00 $55.00 $1,650.00 $125.00 $3,750.00
5 |HMA Surface Course Type C (Liquid Included) 2" Uniform 2200 SY $21.75 $47,850.00 $18.80 $41,360.00 $15.00 $33,000.00
6 |HMA Surface Course Type E (Liquid Included) 100 LBS/SY 34931 SY $4.55 $158,936.05 $5.12 $178,846.72 $4.50 $157,189.50
7 HMA Surface Course Type C (Liquid Included) 175 LBS/SY 34931 SY $6.65 $232,291.15 $8.98 $313,680.38 $7.50 $261,982.50
8 |Permanent Vegetation 4 ACRE $1,650.00 $6,600.00 $1,825.00 $7,300.00 $2,250.00 $9,000.00
9 |Permanent Raised Yellow Markers Bi-Dir 4"x 4" 198 EA $7.50 $1,485.00 $9.00 $1,782.00 $7.50 $1,485.00
10 |Street Signs 6 EA $300.00 $1,800.00 $325.00 $1,950.00 $221.20 $1,327.20
11 |24" White Solid Lines (Stop) FDP 40 LF $2.00 $80.00 $1.10 $44.00 $2.00 $80.00
12 [24" White Solid Lines (Stop) Thermoplastic-125 Mil 40 LF $40.00 $1,600.00 $11.04 $441.60 $40.00 $1,600.00
13 |4" White Solid Lines (Pavement Edge Lines) FDP 31412 LF $0.11 $3,455.32 $0.13 $4,083.56 $0.11 $3,455.32
14 |4 " White Solid Lines (Pavement Edge Lines) Thermoplastic-90 Mil 31412 LF $0.44 $13,821.28 $0.50 $15,706.00 $0.44 $13,821.28
15 |4" Yellow Solid Lines (No Passing Zone) FDP 31412 LF $0.11 $3,455.32 $0.13 $4,083.56 $0.11 $3,455.32
16 [4" Yellow Solid Lines (No Passing Zone) Thermoplastic-90 Mil 31412 LF $0.44 $13,821.28 $0.50 $15,706.00 $0.44 $13,821.28
17 |Guardrail Thrie-Beam w/Base Plate 3.125' Post Spacing 115 LF $125.00 $14,375.00 $172.00 $19,780.00 $125.00 $14,375.00
18 |Pre-Mash Type T TL3 Leading 50' 4 EA $4,220.00 $16,880.00 $4,420.00 $17,680.00 $4,220.00 $16,880.00
19 |HMA Full Depth Patching 200 SY $75.00 $15,000.00 $70.00 $14,000.00 $75.00 $15,000.00
20 |Borrow 120 cY $31.50 $3,780.00 $55.00 $6,600.00 $50.00 $6,000.00
21 |Silt Fence 400 LF $3.25 $1,300.00 $7.75 $3,100.00 $2.50 $1,000.00

TOTAL $635,530.40 TOTAL $678,923.82 TOTAL $605,742.40

Ranking 2 Ranking 3 Ranking 1

The signature below certifies that the bids tabulated herein are an accurate summary of the bids received and that any discrepancies have been identified and corrected. Based on the
bid tabulations herein, Lynches River Contracting, Inc., is the lowest responsive bidder.

William L. Coleman, Jr.

Signature

Project Manager

Page 1 of 2

11/23/2021

Date

As of 11/23/2021




Road Name: Pilgrim Road (approved 5-3-2021 CTC meeting.) ki

Begin: East Intersection with Pickney Road Mailbox at 2987 plus 25’
End: 20 Feet

Width: 11,341 Feet

Length: 2.014

Miles:

Road Name: Minter Road — S778 (approved 5-3-2021 CTC meeting.) ki
Begin: Darby Road

End: End State Maintenance

Width: 20 Feet

Length: 4,335 Feet

Miles: 0.82



MEMORANDUM

TO: Chester County Council
FROM: Gateway Steering Committee
DATE: 9/1/21

RE: Recommendation — Sidewalk Project

The Gateway Steering Committee voted unanimously at the meeting held on Wednesday, September 1,
2021, to recommend to County Council that a sidewalk be installed along the north side of Lancaster Hwy
(Hwy 9) from Crenshaw Pkwy to Edgeland Rd (Hwy 901). Exit 65 is often the first entry that visitors have
into Chester County. This sidewalk would not only help beautify the area, but it would also increase
pedestrian safety while simultaneously linking to existing sidewalks. The length of the sidewalk project is
0.6 miles and includes a raised bridge barrier with guardrail end treatments on the west and east end of
the interstate bridge. The sidewalk will be 48-inches wide. The anticipated cost is $539,000, and the cost
estimate was provided by Wilson Elgin with Infrastructure Consulting & Engineering (ICE).

We have discussed funding for this project with Stephen Allen with the Catawba Regional Council of
Government (COG). He suggested that this project would be a good fit for the SCDOT’s Guideshare
program as a funding source. The Gateway Steering Committee recommends that County Council move
forward with this Sidewalk Project utilizing the County’s normal procurement process.

Sylvia Jennings, Chair



SC Route 9 Sidewalk Project

North Side From Crenshaw Parkway to Edgeland Road (SC Route 901)
Date: August 26, 2021

TOTAL LENGTH (MAINLINE) 0.600 MILES
TOTAL LENGTH (OTHER ROADS) 0.000 MILES
TOTAL ADDITIONAL ROW 0.000 AC
ITEM UNIT | QUANTITY | Cost Per Unit| Extended Cost
2031000 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION CcY 830 $ 17.00( $ 14,110.00
2033000 BORROW EXCAVATION CcY 550 $ 22.00] $ 12,100.00
7143618 18" SMOOTH WALL PIPE LF 40 $ 90.00 | $ 3,600.00
7203210 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER(2'-0") VERTICAL FACE LF 30 $ 60.00 [ $ 1,800.00
7204100 CONCRETE SIDEWALK SY 1,760 $ 60.00 | $ 105,600.00
7204900 DETECTABLE WARNING MATERIAL SF 110 $ 45.00 | $ 4,950.00
7206000 CONCRETE MEDIAN SY 390 $ 65.00 | $ 25,350.00
UNK Raise/extend Bridge Barrier and Install Pedestrian Rail/Fence LF 360 $ 175.00 [ $ 63,000.00
GUARDRAIL/END TREATMENTS/BRIDGE CONNECTIONS LF 150 $ 50.00 [ $ 7,500.00
MISCELLANEOUS (PM, SIGNS, Erosion Control, Traffic Control, etc.) % 20% $ 47,602.00
CONTINGENCIES @ 30% % 30% $ 85,680.00
| TOTAL ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST (ECC] $ 371,300.00
1] RIGHTS-OF-WAY (AssumeD None) $ -
I ENGINEERING % 30% $ 111,400.00
IV CEl % 15% $ 55,700.00
\Y UTILITY RELOCATION (Assumed None) $ - $ -
TOTAL $ 539,000.00




SC Route 9 Sidewalk Project
North Side From Crenshaw Parkway to Edgeland Road (SC Route 901)
Date: August 26, 2021

































CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING

R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex

1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706
Tuesday, January 4", 2022 at 6:00 PM

Agenda

1. Call to Order
2, Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation
3. Approval of Minutes
a. December 6%, 2021 County Council Minutes.
4, Citizen Comments
5. Public Hearing-None
6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations

a. 2" Reading of 2021-23 An Ordinance To Adopt The Utility Development Regarding Construction,
Financing And Ownership Of Wastewater Collection, Treatment And Discharge Facilities.

b. 2" Reading of 2021-24 An Ordinance Authorizing The Issuance And Sale Of Not Exceeding $160,000
Fire Protection District Improvement Revenue Bonds Of Chester County, South Carolina, For The Purpose
Of Defraying The Cost Of Improvements To The Richburg Fire Protection District; Prescribing The Form
And Details Of The Bond; Providing For The Payment Of The Principal Of And Interest On The Bond
From The Revenues Derived From The Operation Of The System; Providing For The Acceptance And
Administration Of Grants And Donations; Creating And Establishing Certain Funds And Accounts; And
Making Other Covenants And Agreements In Connection With The Foregoing; And Other Related
Matters.

¢. 2" Reading of 2021-25 An Ordinance To Amend the Chester County Ordinance No. 2021-4 The 2021-
2022 Chester County Budget Ordinance, In Certain Limited Particulars Only. (Library Roof)

d. 2" Reading of 2021-26 An Ordinance To Amend The Chester County Ordinance No. 2021-4 The 2021-
2022 Chester County Budget Ordinance, In Certain Limited Particulars Only. (Radio Systems Manager)

7. Old Business

a. 2" Reading of CCMA21-31: Raymond F. Reeves request Tax Map #: 079-03-02-007-000 (and to confirm
tax map #: 079- 03-02-007-000 has been requested to be combined with 079-03-02- 008-000 is also
included) located on First Street, Chester, SC be rezoned from RS-1 (Single Family) to RG-2 (General
Residential). Planning Commission voted 7-0 to approve.

b. 2" Reading CCMA21-32: Mitch Benton request a 4.648 portion of Tax Map #: 080-01-02-001-000 located
on JA Cochran By-Pass, Chester, SC be rezoned from RG-1 (Multi Family) to GC (General Commercial).
Planning Commission voted 7-0 to approve.

Chester County Council Meeting January 4%, 2022 1



c. From CCTC meeting 1-4-2021:

1. Action taken to reimburse the Road Department for road maintenance from September 29t 2021,
to December 3 2021, in the amount of $ 20,133.05 dollars.

2. Action taken regarding installing a sidewalk on the north side of Hwy 9 from Crenshaw Parkway to
Edgeland Road.

3. Acton taken regarding pedestrian traffic on Hwy 9 at the Gayle.
4.  Action taken regarding bridge repair/replacement on Ross Dye and Mountain Gap Road.

5.  Action taken regarding the approval of a bid for C-fund to Lynches River Contracting in the
amount of $ 605,742.40 to resurface Minter and Pilgrim Road.

6. Action taken regarding project development processes for SCDOT managed “C “projects.

8. New Business

a. Council to authorize Animal Control to apply for Two Mauds matching grant for $5000 dollars.
Animal Control Director Kelly Simoneau.

b. Discussion regarding overtime. - Councilman Wilson.
c. Appointments to the Grievance Committee- County Council.

d. Nomination for Chester County Council Vice Chairman. -County Council.

9. Boards and Commissions- None

10. Executive Session-None

11. Council Actions Following Executive Session
12, Council Comments

13. Adjourn

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified, and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the
Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting.

d ***pUBLIC NOTICE*** |

Chester County Council has relaxed some of the COVID measures put into place for personal appearances at County Council meetings but continues to
encourage social distancing while in County facilities.

Guidelines for Addressing Council

Citizens Comments:

. Each citizen will be limited to three minutes

Public Hearings:

. Each speaker will be limited to a three-minutes
When introduced:

. Approach the podium, state your name and address
. Speak loudly and clearly making sure that the microphone is not obstructed
. Do not address the audience — direct all comments to Council

Chester County Council Meeting January 4%, 2022 2



Do not approach the Council table unless directed

Anyone addressing Council will be called out of order if you:

Use profanity

. Stray from the subject

Make comments personally attacking an individual member of Council

Chester County Council Meeting January 4%, 2022



CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING

R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex

1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706
Monday, December 6th, 2021 at 6:00PM

MINUTES

Present: Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan,
Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilwoman Mary Guy, Councilman Pete Wilson, County Attorney Joanie
Winters and Clerk to Council Karen Lee. Absent: Councilman William Killian.

Call to Order- Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called the meeting to order.

Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation- Pledge was recited in unison: Councilwoman Guy gave
the invocation.

Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called for a motion to add to the agenda under executive session
an item to receive legal advice regarding planned developments under 10.c. and 11.c. Councilman
Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0 to approve.

Approval of Minutes

a. November 12, 2021, Special Called Council Minutes.
Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to
approve.

b. November 15, 2021 Council Minutes.
Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.

Citizen Comments-No one signhed up to speak.

Public Hearing- Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick opened the public hearing.

a. 3" Reading of 2021-20 An Ordinance Adopting the 2020-2030 Chester County Comprehensive Plan.
Joanna Angle of 2762 Blaney Road, Chester SC stated language from the previous comprehensive plan
should also be included in the new plan as well, such as ensuring future growth and being compatible
with existing development.

b. 3rd Reading of 2021-12 An Ordinance Adopting the Requirements of The South Carolina Local
Government Development Agreement Act; Creating Uniform Requirements for The County’s Executing
and Delivering Development Agreements; And Other Related Matters. No one signed up to speak.

c. 3" Reading of 2021-13 Approving the Execution and Delivery of a Project Agreement Between The County
and Project Village Drive; And Other Related Matters. No one signed up to speak.

d. 3" Reading of 2021-14 Approving the Execution and Delivery of a Development Agreement Between
The County And [Project Winchester]; And Other Related Matters.
Sara Shirley, 8008 Corporate Center Drive, Charlotte, NC stated she along with Jonathan McCall, John
Ross and Ron Scott from American Engineering for the Winchester project wanted to thank Council
for their time and they looked forward to getting started.

Chester County Council Meeting December 6%, 2021 1



e. 3" Reading of 2021-21 An Ordinance to Prohibit Truck Traffic on Canal Road. No one signed up to speak.

Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick closed the public hearing.
Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations

a. 3" Reading of 2021-20 Ordinance Adopting the 2020-2030 Chester County Comprehensive Plan.
Councilman Vaughn stated the plan was a living document that could be changed. Councilman Vaughn
motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0 to approve.

b. Resolution from the Planning Commission to recommend the update of the Chester County
Comprehensive Plan 2020-2030. No vote was taken.

c. 3" Reading of 2021-12 An Ordinance Adopting the Requirements of The South Carolina Local
Government Development Agreement Act; Creating Uniform Requirements for The County’s Executing
and Delivering Development Agreements; And Other Related Matter.

Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 5-0 to approve.

d. 3" Reading of 2021-13 Approving the Execution and Delivery of a Project Agreement Between The
County and Project Village Drive; And Other Related Matters. Bond Attorney Michael Kozlarek stated it
was approximately a 266 single family residential unit, 215 multifamily residential unit and 11 acres of
commercial development that sits outside of the city limit of Chester. There would be a payment made for
all of the potential development for the first single family, all the potentials development for the first
multifamily and all the potential development for the first commercial permit that is pulled. Councilman
Wilson asked what the total was for each. Mr. Kozlarek stated the single family residential is a lump sum
mitigation fee of $100,000. The multifamily is a lump sum mitigation fee of $50,000 and in the commercial
it’s a lump sum mitigation fee of $50,000 dollars. Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by
Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0 to approve.

e. 3" Reading of 2021-14 Approving the Execution and Delivery of a Development Agreement
Between The County And [Project Winchester]; And Other Related Matters. Councilman Vaughn
motioned to delay the third reading of the execution delivery of the agreement between Chester County
and Project Winchester and other related matters until they received legal advice in executive session,
second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.

f. 3rd Reading of 2021-21 An Ordinance to Prohibit Truck Traffic on Canal Road.
Councilman Jordan motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Councilman Vaughn stated
he recalled at the last meeting not to prohibit trucks hauling timber. Vice Chairman Branham withdrew his
second, Councilman Jordan withdrew his motion. Councilman Vaughn motioned to prohibit truck traffic
on Canal Road with changes but also to include to allow for the harvesting of timber, second by
Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.

Old Business

a. Updates on multiple projects — Procurement Director Susan Cok.
Mrs. Cok stated the bids for North Chester came in a few months ago, since then they were able to receive
more funding and asked all the bidders to resubmit their bids which should be due by the 23™. This should
be on the agenda for the first meeting. She stated they were working on preliminary plans for Lewis Fire
and the bid should go out soon. They were working with only one bidder for the West Chester air
compressor but were trying to get more information that should also be on the agenda for the next meeting
as well. Councilman Wilson asked if the project was in the budget. Mrs. Cok stated it was, but they weren’t
getting enough responses and may have to rebid it back out. The health department flooring, museum

Chester County Council Meeting December 6%, 2021 2



windows and Courthouse windows were all waiting on asbestos and lead assessment and should be getting
those this month. The I-77 interchange, and high mass lighting and highway nine roadway lighting is being
handled by Bill Coleman with ICE. The Rodman Sports complex and Animal Control building which Council
approved funding is waiting on final approval from CFC (Chester Facilities Corporation). She stated as soon
as they have that information they could move forward. Attorney Winters asked if there were any drawings
for both facilities. Mrs. Cok stated no, they did not want to put money in for that until they know they will
have the actual funding. Attorney Winters stated she and Dr. Frederick would send out the letter this week
to CFC indicating to them the wish of Council. And would ask them for a seven-day response. Councilman
Wilson asked that council be notified when the meeting is scheduled.

Discussion regarding the 90-day moratorium placed on planned development applications.

Interim Dr. Frederick stated he didn’t think it would be wise to keep extending the moratorium. They were
consulted by Mr. Compton and his guidance to schedule a meeting with the planning commission. Currently
the Council is working with development agreements for future developments. Attorney Winters stated
since we have litigation maybe extend it for a short time. Mr. Compton’s recommendation was not to
extend it for too long. Planning Director Mike Levister stated he was receiving calls as to when they could
start turning in applications and tells them once the moratorium is lifted. Councilman Vaughn motioned to
extend the moratorium for 90 days, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 3-2 to approve. Councilman
Wilson and Vice Chairman Branham opposed.

New Business

a.

1% Reading of CCMA21-31: Raymond F. Reeves request Tax Map #: 079-03-02-007-000 (and to confirm tax
map #: 079- 03-02-007-000 has been requested to be combined with 079-03-02-008-000 is also included)
located on First Street, Chester, SC be rezoned from RS-1 (Single Family) to RG-2 (General Residential).
Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve.

. 1°t Reading CCMA21-32: Mitch Benton request a 4.648 portion of Tax Map #: 080-01-02-001-000 located

on JA Cochran By-Pass, Chester, SC be rezoned from RG-1 (Multi Family) to GC (General Commercial).
Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0 to approve.

Council to approve additional funding in the amount of $50,000.00 be used from CPST for the Chester
Library Roof Improvements — Procurement Director Susan Cok. Mrs. Cok stated this came in over budget
and asked if additional funding could be used. Treasurer Tommy Darby stated funds from unfilled
positions from the building maintenance department could be used and put back from a budget
amendment. Councilman Wilson motioned in title only to approve a budget amendment in the amount of
$50,000 dollars, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0 to approve.

. Council to approve the bid of ATD Restoration in the amount of $160,000.00 + $10,000.00 for the Chester

Library Roof Improvements. — Procurement Director Susan Cok. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve,
second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.

Council to approve the bid of ATD Restoration in the amount of $75,000.00 + $7,000.00 for the EMA Roof
Improvements — Procurement Director Susan Cok. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second
by Councilman Wilson. Vote 5-0 to approve.

Council to approve the bid of Cudd Heating and Air in the amount of $110,413.00 for the Courthouse
HVAC and $9,334.00 for the EMA HVAC — Procurement Director Susan Cok. Councilwoman Guy motioned
to approve, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 5-0 to approve.

Council to approve the 2022 Council/CTC meeting dates. - County Council.
Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0 to approve.

Chester County Council Meeting December 6%, 2021 3



9. Boards and Commissions-None

10. Executive Session
Councilman Jordan motioned to go to executive session, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 5-0 to approve.

a. To receive legal advice regarding opioid litigation. Attorney Winters.
b. Discuss a contractual matter regarding Gallo.
c. Receive legal advice regarding planned developments.

11. Council Actions Following Executive Session
Councilman Wilson motioned to go back to regular session, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0 to
approve.

a. Action taken regarding legal advice on opioid litigation.

Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve Chester County joining Johnson & Johnson in the opioid lawsuit
settlement, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 5-0 to approve.

b. Action taken regarding a contractual matter for Gallo.
Councilman Jordan motioned to approve the 1% Reading in Title only an ordinance to adopt the utility
development regarding the construction, financing, and ownership of wastewater collection, treatment,
discharge facilities, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve.

Councilman Jordan motioned to approve the 2" Reading of an ordinance to approve and adopt
a Memorandum of Understanding between Chester County and the Town of Fort Lawn, second by
Councilwoman Guy. Vote 5-0 to approve.

c. Action taken regarding legal advice on planned developments.
Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve with each developer remaining liability in the chain of
assignment and the agriculture use notices appearing as a stand-alone covenant, second by
Councilwoman Guy. Councilman Jordan and Guy asked if this was the third reading, they were voting on.
Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick stated yes. Vote 4-1 to approve. Councilman Jordan opposed.

12. Council Comments
Vice Chairman Branham stated the sign at exit 65 needed to be repaired. Councilman Vaughn stated the
entry signs coming into Chester County all needed to be improved as well. Councilwoman Guy stated
she would like to include in next year’s budget the purchase of a new Christmas tree for the Court

House lawn, she had received several complaints. The current one is around twenty years old. Councilman
Jordan stated he had also received complaints.

13. Adjourn
Councilwoman Guy motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to adjourn.

Time: 8:15 PM

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified, and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester
County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Chester County Council Meeting December 6%, 2021 4









CHESTER COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 2021-24

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE
OF NOT EXCEEDING $160,000 FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS OF CHESTER COUNTY,
SOUTH CAROLINA, FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRAYING THE
COST OF IMPROVEMENTS TO THE RICHBURG FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT; PRESCRIBING THE FORM AND
DETAILS OF THE BOND; PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF
THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE BOND FROM
THE REVENUES DERIVED FROM THE OPERATION OF THE
SYSTEM; PROVIDING FOR THE ACCEPTANCE AND
ADMINISTRATION OF GRANTS AND DONATIONS;
CREATING AND ESTABLISHING CERTAIN FUNDS AND
ACCOUNTS; AND MAKING OTHER COVENANTS AND
AGREEMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE FOREGOING;
AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS.

Pursuant to the authority by the Constitution of the State of South Carolina and the General Assembly of
the State of South Carolina, BE IT ENACTED BY CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL:

SECTION 1. Findings. The County Council (“Council”) of Chester County, South Carolina
(“County™), finds:

(a) The County is a body corporate and politic and subdivision of the State of South Carolina, and as
such possesses all powers and duties under the Constitution and laws of the State. The County has heretofore
adopted the Council-Supervisor form of government provided for in Chapter 9 of Title 4 of the Code of
Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended.

(b) Inthe exercise of the powers vested in it by the Constitution and laws of the State of South Carolina,
and in conformity with the provisions thereof, by Chester County Code of Ordinances No. 2-732, et seq.
(“Fire District Ordinance”), the County has heretofore formed the Richburg Fire Protection District
(“District”) pursuant to South Carolina Code Annotated section 4-19-10, et seq., and acquired by
construction or purchase a fire protection system to serve the District (“System”).

(c) Article X, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina, 1895, as amended, provides
that a county may incur indebtedness payable solely from a revenue-producing project which source does
not involve revenues from any tax or license.

(d) Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 21, Title 6, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as
amended (“Act”), the County may issue revenue bonds to defray the cost of improving, enlarging or
expanding the System.

(e) The County, for the benefit of the District, proposes the acquisition, construction, and installation
of real property improvements, a fire service vehicle, and related equipment to provide for additional levels
of fire service throughout the District, for residential, commercial and fire suppression uses, and to pay
costs of issuance associated with the financing (collectively, “Project”).

(f) The total estimated cost of the Project plus costs of issuance do not exceed $160,000, to be financed



from the proceeds of not to exceed $160,000 revenue bonds, in one or more series, and private donations
or grant funds as may be available.

(g) Pursuant to South Carolina Code Annotated section 4-19-10, et seq., and the Fire District
Ordinance, the County intends to impose, fix, and revise from time to time a new rate for services furnished
by the District that will be sufficient to provide for the payment of the principal of and interest on all Bonds
as and when the same become due and payable and for other matters as described below.

SECTION 2. Authorization and Details of Bonds and the Projects. Pursuant to the Constitution and
laws of the State of South Carolina, the County is authorized to issue not exceeding $160,000 in revenue
bonds of the County to be designated “Chester County, South Carolina, Fire Protection Improvement
Revenue Bond” (“Bonds,” each “Bond”) for the purposes set forth in Section 1(e). The Bonds also may be
issued in one or more series, taxable or tax-exempt, from time to time as may be determined in the manner
provided below with such further designation of each series to identify the year in which such bonds are
issued.

The Bonds may be issued as fully registered; dated the date of their delivery or such other date as may
be selected by the County Supervisor; may be in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof
not exceeding the principal amount of the Bonds maturing in each year, unless issued in certificated form
in which the Bonds may be in any denomination; shall be numbered from R-1 upward; shall bear interest,
if any, from their date as may be determined by the County Supervisor; and shall mature as determined by
the County Supervisor.

SECTION 3. Delegation of Certain Details of the Bond to the County Supervisor. The Council
hereby delegates to the County Supervisor the authority (a) to determine the aggregate principal amount of
the Bond; (b) to sell the Bond in one or more separate series and, in anticipation of the issuance of the Bond
authorized hereunder, to sell one or more series of bond anticipation notes (“BANs”); (c) to determine the
date of issue of the Bond or BANS; (d) to determine the principal and interest payment dates of the Bond
and the principal amounts maturing on such dates; (e) to set the redemption provisions, if any, for the Bond
or BANSs; (f) to determine whether to use bond insurance with respect to the Bond and, if so, to make
appropriate arrangements therefor; (g) to determine whether to award the Bonds on a net interest cost
(“NIC”) or true interest cost (“TIC”) basis; (h) to determine the date, time and place of sale of the Bond or
BANs and whether the Bond or BANs will be sold through private sale, including to any agency of the
United States government, and in any case, to arrange for publication of a notice of sale; (i) to determine if
the Bond is to be issued in book-entry only form under the DTC Book-Entry System, registered in the name
of Cede & Co. as the registered owner and nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New
York (“DTC”), which will act as securities depository for the Bond; (j) to accept or reject proposals
establishing the interest rate for the Bond or BANs, and (k) to make any such other decisions concerning
the Bond as necessary or appropriate. In making such determinations, the County Supervisor is directed to
endeavor to devise a schedule for debt service on the Bond which, when added to existing and projected
debt service requirements, along with anticipated donations, will provide the County with the most flexible
financing arrangements, consistent with prudent financial practices.

The County Supervisor is further directed to conduct the sale of the Bond or BANs and to accept the
most favorable proposal for the Bond or BANs on behalf of the Council. The County Supervisor is further
directed to consult with bond counsel in making any such decisions.

SECTION 4. Registrar/Paying Agent. Both the principal installments of and interest on the Bond shall
be payable in any coin or currency of the United States of America which is, at the time of payment, legal
tender for public and private debts. The County Treasurer or a qualified financial institution shall serve as
the Registrar/Paying Agent for the Bond (“Registrar/Paying Agent”) and shall fulfill all functions of the



Registrar/Paying Agent enumerated herein.

SECTION 5. Registration and Transfer. The County shall cause books (herein referred to as the
“registry books”) to be kept at the offices of the Registrar/Paying Agent, for the registration and transfer of
the Bond. Upon presentation at its office for such purpose, the Registrar/Paying Agent shall register or
transfer, or cause to be registered or transferred, on such registry books, the Bond under such reasonable
regulations as the Registrar/Paying Agent may prescribe.

The Bond shall be transferable only upon the registry books of the County, which shall be kept for such
purpose at the principal office of the Registrar/Paying Agent, by the registered owner thereof in person or
by his duly authorized attorney upon surrender thereof together with a written instrument of transfer
satisfactory to the Registrar/Paying Agent, duly executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized
attorney. Upon the transfer of the Bond, the Registrar/Paying Agent on behalf of the County shall issue in
the name of the transferee a new fully registered Bond, of the same aggregate principal amount, interest
rate and maturity as the surrendered Bond. Any Bond surrendered in exchange for a new registered Bond
pursuant to this Section shall be canceled by the Registrar/Paying Agent.

The County and the Registrar/Paying Agent may deem or treat the person in whose name the fully
registered Bond shall be registered upon the registry books as the absolute owner of such Bond, whether
such Bond shall be overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of the principal of and interest on
such Bond and for all other purposes, and all such payments so made to any such registered owner or upon
his order shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of
the sum or sums so paid, and neither the County nor the Registrar/Paying Agent shall be affected by any
notice to the contrary. In all cases in which the privilege of transferring the Bond is exercised, the County
shall execute and the Registrar/Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver the Bond in accordance with
the provisions of this Ordinance. Neither the County nor the Registrar/Paying Agent shall be obliged to
make any such transfer of the Bond during the period beginning on the Record Date (as defined in Section
6 hereof) and ending on an interest payment date.

SECTION 6. Record Date. The County hereby establishes a record date (“Record Date”) for the
payment of interest or for the giving of notice of any proposed redemption of the Bond, and such Record
Date shall be the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding an interest payment date on the Bond or,
in the case of any proposed redemption of the Bond, if any, such Record Date shall not be more than 15
days prior to the mailing of notice of redemption of the Bond.

SECTION 7. Lost, Stolen, Destroyed or Defaced Bond. In case the Bond shall at any time become
mutilated in whole or in part, or be lost, stolen or destroyed, or be so defaced as to impair the value thereof
to the owner, the County shall execute and the Registrar/Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver at the
principal office of the Registrar/Paying Agent, or send by registered mail to the owner thereof at his request,
risk and expense, a new Bond of the same interest rate and maturity and of like tenor and effect in exchange
or substitution for and upon the surrender for cancellation of such defaced, mutilated or partly destroyed
Bond, or in lieu of or in substitution for such lost, stolen or destroyed Bond. In any such event the applicant
for the issuance of a substitute Bond shall furnish the County and the Registrar/Paying Agent evidence or
proof satisfactory to the County and the Registrar/Paying Agent of the loss, destruction, mutilation,
defacement or theft of the original Bond, and of the ownership thereof, and also such security and indemnity
in such amount as may be required by the laws of the State of South Carolina or such greater amount as
may be required by the County and the Registrar/Paying Agent. Any duplicate Bond issued under the
provisions of this Section in exchange and substitution for any defaced, mutilated or partly destroyed Bond
or in substitution for any allegedly lost, stolen or wholly destroyed Bond shall be entitled to the identical
benefits under this Ordinance as was the original Bond in lieu of which such duplicate Bond is issued.



All expenses necessary for the providing of any duplicate Bond shall be borne by the applicant therefor.

SECTION 8. Execution of Bond. The Bond shall be executed in the name of the County with the
manual or facsimile signature of the Chairman of County Council attested by the manual or facsimile
signature of the Clerk to County Council under a facsimile of the seal of the County which shall be
impressed, imprinted or reproduced thereon. The Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any
purpose unless there shall have been endorsed thereon a certificate of authentication. The Bond shall bear
a certificate of authentication manually executed by the Registrar/Paying Agent in substantially the form
set forth herein.

SECTION 9. Payment of the Bond. The Bond, together with the interest thereon, shall be payable in
such coin or currency of the United States of America which at the time of such payment is legal tender for
public and private debts, solely from the Revenues of the System, as defined in Section 18, which Revenues
shall be and hereby are pledged and charged to the payment when due of the principal of and interest on
the Bonds and to the security thereof in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance.

The pledge of the Revenues and other moneys hereby made by the County to secure the Bonds shall be
valid and binding from the time of the adoption of this Ordinance. The pledge of Revenues and other
moneys so pledged and hereafter received by the County shall immediately be subject to the lien of such
pledge without any physical delivery or further act, and the lien of the aforesaid pledge shall be valid and
binding as against any parties having claims of any kind in tort, contract, or otherwise against the County
irrespective of whether such parties have notice of the foregoing pledge.

The Bonds and the interest thereon are not payable from, nor are they a charge upon, any funds other
than the Revenues pledged to the payment thereof by this Ordinance. The full faith, credit and taxing powers
of the State of South Carolina or the County are not pledged to the payment of the principal of or the interest
on the Bonds, and the Bonds shall never constitute an indebtedness of the County within the meaning of
any state constitutional provisions or statutory limitation.

SECTION 10. Authority to Issue Bond Anticipation Notes. If the County Supervisor should determine
that issuance of BANs pursuant to Chapter 17 of Title 11 of the Code (“BAN Act”) rather than the Bonds
would result in a substantial savings in interest under prevailing market conditions or for other reasons
would be in the best interest of the County, the County Supervisor is further requested and authorized to
effect the issuance of one or more series of BANs pursuant to the BAN Act. If BANs are issued and if]
upon the maturity thereof, the County Supervisor should determine that further issuance of BANs rather
than the Bonds would result in a substantial savings in interest under then prevailing market conditions or
for other reasons would be in the best interest of the County, the County Supervisor is requested to continue
the issuance of BANs until the County Supervisor determines to issue the Bonds on the basis as aforesaid,
and the Bond is issued.

SECTION 11. Bond and Interest Redemption Fund. There is hereby created a special fund of the
County to be known as the “Chester County, Richburg Fire Protection District, Bond and Interest
Redemption Fund” (“Bond and Interest Redemption Fund”).

Not later than the 20th day of the month following the month in which the Bond is delivered to the
original purchaser, and not later than the 20th day of each month thereafter, there shall be deposited into
the Bond and Interest Redemption Fund an amount equal to the installment of principal or interest, or both,
then coming due in the month in which the deposit is to be made.



SECTION 12. Operation and Maintenance Fund. There is hereby created a special fund of the
County known as the “Chester County, Richburg Fire Protection District Improvement Operation and
Maintenance Fund” (“Operation and Maintenance Fund”).

Not later than the 1st day of each month after the deposits required by this Ordinance to be made each
month to the Bond and Interest Redemption Fund, there shall be deposited in the Operation and
Maintenance Fund, an amount equal to the estimated cost of administration, operation and maintenance of
the System during the next ensuing calendar month as estimated in the annual budget for the System
prepared in accordance with this Ordinance.

Moneys paid into the Operation and Maintenance Fund shall be applied solely to the payment of all
expenses incurred in connection with the administration and operation of the System and such expenses for
maintenance as may be reasonably necessary to preserve the System in good repair and working order.
Administration, operation and maintenance expenses shall be deemed to include, without limitation, wages,
salaries, costs of materials and supplies, costs of routine repairs, renewals, replacements or alterations
occurring in the normal course of business, the cost of any audit required by this Ordinance, or any
ordinances supplemental hereto, and the premium for all insurance required with respect to the System. The
Operation and Maintenance Fund shall be kept on deposit with the custodian, and withdrawals from such
fund may be made in the manner provided by law.

SECTION 13. Depreciation Fund. There is hereby created a special fund of the County known as the
“Chester County, Richburg Fire Protection District Depreciation Fund” (“Depreciation Fund”).

Not later than the 1st day of each month after the deposits required by this Ordinance to be made into
the Bond and Interest Redemption Fund and the Operation and Maintenance Fund, the custodian shall pay
into the Depreciation Fund that sum equal to one-twelfth (1/12th) of the sum determined by the County to
be needed in such fund for the then current Fiscal Year to provide a sufficient reserve for depreciation of
the System.

In the event of the issuance of any Additional Bonds, the proceedings providing for the issuance thereof
shall provide for an amount to be paid monthly into the Depreciation Fund (in addition to the amount
required by the preceding sentence of this paragraph) which the County determines will be required to
increase such fund to an aggregate amount to provide a sufficient reserve for depreciation of the System.
Moneys paid into the Depreciation Fund shall be used solely for the purpose of restoring or replacing
depreciated or obsolete properties of the System.

If at any time the moneys in the Depreciation Fund are less than the amount then required to be
maintained therein, the custodian shall resume monthly deposits to the Depreciation Fund until the amount
on deposit therein shall equal the amount required to be on deposit from time to time as hereinabove
provided.

If any surplus shall be accumulated in the Depreciation Fund over and above that which the County
shall find from time to time may be necessary therein during the then present Fiscal Year and the next
ensuing Fiscal Year, any such excess may be transferred to the Contingent Fund or to the Bond and Interest
Redemption Fund.

SECTION 14. Contingent Fund. There is hereby created a special fund of the County known as the
“Chester County, Richburg Fire Protection District Contingent Fund” (“Contingent Fund”).

Not later than the 1st day of each month but after all payments required to be made into other funds and
accounts prior hereto, the custodian shall pay into the Contingent Fund that sum equal to one-twelfth



(1/12th) of the sum determined by the County to be needed in such fund for the then current Fiscal Year to
provide a sufficient reserve for improvements, betterments and extensions to the System, other than those
necessary to maintain the System in good repair and working order.

In the event of the issuance of any Additional Bonds, the proceedings providing for the issuance thereof
shall provide for an amount to be paid monthly into the Contingent Fund (in addition to the amount required
by the preceding sentence of this paragraph) which the County determines will be required to increase the
Contingent Fund to an aggregate amount to provide a sufficient reserve for improvements, betterments and
extensions to the System, other than those necessary to maintain the System in good repair and working
order. Moneys paid into the Contingent Fund shall be used solely for the purpose of paying the cost of
improvements, betterments and extensions to the System, other than those necessary to maintain the System
in good repair and working order.

If at any time the moneys in the Contingent Fund are less than the amount then required to be maintained
therein, the custodian shall resume monthly deposits to the Contingent Fund until the amount on deposit
therein shall equal the amount required to be on deposit thereto from time to time as hereinabove provided.

If any surplus shall be accumulated in the Contingent Fund over and above that which the County shall
from time to time find necessary for reasonable and proper improvements, betterments and extensions to
the System during the then present Fiscal Year and the next ensuing Fiscal Year, any such excess may be
transferred to the Bond and Interest Redemption Fund or may be applied to the purchase or retirement of
outstanding Bonds.

SECTION 15. Investment of Funds. Moneys held for the credit of the Bond and Interest Redemption
Fund shall be invested, to the fullest extent practicable and reasonable, by the custodian in any investment
then permitted by applicable laws of the State of South Carolina, which shall mature prior to the respective
dates when the moneys held for the credit of such accounts will be required for the purposes intended.

All income resulting from the investment or reinvestment of moneys made pursuant to this section shall
be treated as Revenues of the System and shall be deposited in the Bond and Interest Redemption Fund.
Expenses of purchase, safekeeping, sale and redemption and all other expenses attributable to such
investments shall be operating expenses of the System.

SECTION 16. Paying Principal, Premium and Interest on the Bonds. The County shall promptly pay
or cause to be paid, but solely out of the Revenues pledged to such payment in Section 9 hereof, the principal
of and the interest on each and every Bond issued under the provisions of this Ordinance or any ordinance
supplemental hereto, at the place, on the dates and in the manner provided herein.

SECTION 17. Operation of System; Completion of Construction. The County shall at all times
operate the System properly and in a sound and economical manner and will maintain, preserve and keep
the same with the appurtenances and every part and parcel thereof in good repair, working order and
condition, and shall from time to time make all necessary and proper repairs and replacements so that at all
times the operation of the System may be properly and advantageously conducted. The County shall
construct the Project with all practicable dispatch and in a sound and economical manner.

SECTION 18. Rates and Charges. Pursuant to South Carolina Code Annotated section 4-19-10, et
seq., and the Fire District Ordinance, the County imposes and shall fix and revise from time to time a new
rate for services furnished by the District (collectively, “Revenues of the System”). Such rate shall at all
times be maintained so as to be sufficient to provide for the payment of the principal of and interest on all
Bonds as and when the same become due and payable, to maintain the Bond and Interest Redemption Fund
therefor, to provide for the payment of the expenses of administration and operation and such expenses for



maintenance of the System as are necessary to preserve it in good repair and working order, to build up a
reserve for depreciation of the System and to build up a reserve for improvements, betterments and
extensions to the System other than those necessary to maintain it in good repair and working order as
herein provided.

SECTION 19. Books of Record and Account; Annual Budget The County shall install and maintain
proper books of record and account, separate from all other records and accounts of the County in which
full and correct entries shall be made of all dealings and transactions of or in relation to the properties,
business and affairs of the System. The County shall cause to be prepared, not later than three (3) months
after the close of each Fiscal Year, a balance sheet and an income and surplus account, respectively,
showing in reasonable detail the financial condition of the System at the close of such Fiscal Year. Such
balance sheets and income and surplus accounts shall be open at all reasonable times during usual business
hours for examination and inspection by any taxpayer, user of the services furnished by the System or
holder of any Bonds issued under this Ordinance or any ordinance supplemental hereto.

At least 30 days prior to the beginning of each Fiscal Year, the County shall adopt an annual budget of
current expenses of the System for the next ensuing Fiscal Year and mail a copy of such annual budget, and
all amendments thereto, to any holder of a Bond who shall request the same. Such annual budget shall set
forth the estimated Revenues of the System for such Fiscal Year and the estimated expenditures for such
Fiscal Year on a monthly basis. The various items shall be itemized according to proper classification and
in reasonable detail.

SECTION 20. Defeasance.

(a) If a series of bonds issued pursuant to this Ordinance shall have been paid and discharged, then the
obligations of the Ordinance hereunder, and all other rights granted thereby shall cease and determine with
respect to such series of bonds. A series of bonds shall be deemed to have been paid and discharged within
the meaning of this Section under any of the following circumstances:

(1) If the Registrar/Paying Agent (or, if the County is the Registrar/Paying Agent, a bank or other
institution serving in a fiduciary capacity) (“Escrow Agent”) shall hold, at the stated maturities of the bonds,
in trust and irrevocably appropriated thereto, moneys for the full payment thereof; or

(i) If default in the payment of the principal of such series of bonds or the interest thereon shall have
occurred, and thereafter tender of payment shall have been made, and the Escrow Agent shall hold, in trust
and irrevocably appropriated thereto, sufficient moneys for the payment thereof to the date of the tender of
payment; or

(ii1) If the County shall have deposited with the Escrow Agent, in an irrevocable trust, either moneys
in an amount which shall be sufficient, or direct general obligations of the United States of America, which
are not subject to redemption by the issuer prior to the date of maturity thereof, as the case may be, the
principal of and interest on which, when due, and without reinvestment thereof, will provide moneys,
which, together with the moneys, if any, deposited with the Escrow Agent at the same time, shall be
sufficient to pay, when due, the principal, interest, and redemption premium or premiums, if any, due and
to become due on such series of bonds and prior to the maturity date or dates of such series of bonds, or, if
the County shall elect to redeem such series of bonds prior to their stated maturities, and shall have
irrevocably bound and obligated itself to give notice of redemption thereof in the manner provided in the
form of the bonds, on and prior to the redemption date or dates of such series of bonds, as the case may be;
or

(iv) If there shall have been deposited with the Escrow Agent either moneys in an amount which shall



be sufficient, or direct general obligations of the United States of America the principal of and interest on
which, when due, will provide moneys which, together with the moneys, if any, deposited with the Escrow
Agent at the same time, shall be sufficient to pay, when due, the principal and interest due and to become
due on such series of bonds on the maturity thereof.

(b) In addition to the above requirements of paragraph (a), in order for this Ordinance to be discharged
with respect to a series of bonds, all other fees, expenses and charges of the Escrow Agent have been paid
in full at that time.

(c) Notwithstanding the satisfaction and discharge of this Ordinance with respect to a series of bonds,
the Escrow Agent shall continue to be obligated to hold in trust any moneys or investments then held by
the Escrow Agent for the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on, such series of bonds,
to pay to the owners of such series of bonds the funds so held by the Escrow Agent as and when payment
becomes due.

(d) Any release under this Section shall be without prejudice to the rights of the Escrow Agent to be
paid reasonable compensation for all services rendered under this Ordinance and all reasonable expenses,
charges, and other disbursements and those of their respective attorneys, agents, and employees, incurred
on and about the performance of the powers and duties under this Ordinance.

(e) Any moneys which at any time shall be deposited with the Escrow Agent by or on behalf of the
County for the purpose of paying and discharging any bonds shall be and are assigned, transferred, and set
over to the Escrow Agent in trust for the respective holders of such bonds, and the moneys shall be and are
irrevocably appropriated to the payment and discharge thereof. If, through lapse of time or otherwise, the
holders of such bonds shall no longer be entitled to enforce payment of their obligations, then, in that event,
it shall be the duty of the Escrow Agent to transfer the funds to the County.

(f) In the event any bonds are not to be redeemed within the 60 days next succeeding the date the deposit
required by Section 20(a)(iii) or (iv) is made, the County shall give the Escrow Agent irrevocable
instructions to mail, as soon as practicable by registered or certified mail, a notice to the owners of the
bonds at the addresses shown on the registry books that (i) the deposit required by subparagraph (a)(iii) or
(a)(iv) of this Section 20 has been made with the Escrow Agent, (ii) the bonds are deemed to have been
paid in accordance with this Section and stating the maturity or redemption dates upon which moneys are
to be available for the payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, the bonds, and (iii)
stating whether the County has irrevocably waived any rights to redeem the bonds, or any of them, prior to
the maturity or redemption dates set forth in the preceding clause (ii).

(g) The County covenants and agrees that any moneys which it shall deposit with the Escrow Agent
shall be deemed to be deposited in accordance with, and subject to, the applicable provisions of this Section,
and whenever it shall have elected to redeem bonds, it will irrevocably bind and obligate itself to give notice
of redemption thereof, and will further authorize and empower the Escrow Agent to cause notice of
redemption to be given in its name and on its behalf.

SECTION 21. Insurance. The County shall carry insurance on the works, plants, facilities and
properties comprising the System against the risks, accidents or casualties, in at least the amounts which
are usually and customarily carried on similar plants, properties and systems, including without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, fire, extended coverage, general liability and workmen’s compensation. Also,
all additional insurance shall be carried covering such risks as may be deemed necessary or desirable by
the County or recommended by a competent independent engineer or other advisor employed for the
purpose of making such recommendations.



SECTION 22. Details of Bond Anticipation Notes. Subject to changes in terms required for any
particular issue of BANs, the BANs shall be subject to the following particulars:

(a) The BANs shall be dated and bear interest from the date of delivery thereof or, if the BAN is issued
on a draw-down basis, from the date of each such advance, payable upon the stated maturity thereof, at the
rate negotiated by the County Supervisor and shall mature on such date, not to exceed one year from the
issue date thereof, as shall be determined by the County Supervisor.

(b) The BANs shall be numbered from one upwards for each issue and shall be in the denomination of
$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof requested by the purchaser thereof. The BANs shall be payable,
both as to principal and interest, in legal tender upon maturity, at the principal office of a bank designated
by the County or, at the option of the County, by the purchaser thereof.

The BANSs also may be issued as one or more fully registered “draw-down” style instruments in an
aggregate face amount not exceeding the maximum amount permitted hereunder, to a lending institution
under terms which permit the balance due under such note or notes to vary according to the actual cash
needs of the County, as shall be determined by the County Supervisor. In such event, the County may draw
upon such note or notes as it needs funds so long as the maximum outstanding balance due under such note
or notes does not exceed the aggregate face amount thereof.

(c) The County Supervisor is authorized to negotiate or to arrange for a sale of the BANs and to
determine the rate of interest to be borne thereby.

(d) The BANSs shall be in the form as determined by the County Supervisor.

(e) The BANSs shall be issued in fully registered or bearer certificated form or a book-entry-only form
as specified by the County, or at the option of the County, by the purchaser thereof; provided that once
issued, the BANs of any particular issue shall not be reissued in any other form and no exchange shall be
made from one form to the other.

(f) In the event any BAN is mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed, the County may execute a new BAN of
like date and denomination as that mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed; provided that, in the case of any
mutilated BAN, such mutilated BAN shall first be surrendered to the County, and in the case of any lost,
stolen or destroyed BAN, there shall be first furnished to the County evidence of such loss, theft or
destruction satisfactory to the County, together with indemnity satisfactory to it; provided that, in the case
of a holder which is a bank or insurance company, the agreement of such bank or insurance company to
indemnify shall be sufficient. In the event any such BAN shall have matured, instead of issuing a duplicate
BAN, the County may pay the same without surrender thereof. The County may charge the holder of such
BAN with its reasonable fees and expenses in this connection.

(g) Any BAN issued in fully registered form shall be transferable only upon the books of registry of
the County, which shall be kept for that purpose at the office of the County as note registrar (or its duly
authorized designee), by the registered owner thereof or by his attorney, duly authorized in writing, upon
surrender thereof, together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the County as note registrar,
duly executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney. Upon the transfer of any BAN, the
County shall issue, subject to the provisions of paragraph (h) below, in the name of the transferee, a new
BAN or BANs of the same aggregate principal amount as the unpaid principal amount of the surrendered
BAN. Any holder of a BAN in fully registered form requesting any transfer shall pay any tax or other
governmental charge required to be paid with respect thereto. As to any BAN in fully registered form, the
person in whose name the same shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner
thereof for all purposes, and payment of or on account of the principal and interest of any BAN in fully



registered form shall be made only to or upon the order of the registered holder thereof, or his duly
authorized attorney, and the County shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary, but such registration
may be changed as herein provided. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge
the liability upon such BAN to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

(h) BANSs issued in fully registered form, upon surrender thereof at the office of the County (or at such
office as may be designated by its designee) as note registrar, with a written instrument of transfer
satisfactory to the County, duly executed by the holder of the BAN or his duly authorized attorney, may, at
the option of the holder of the BAN, and upon payment by such holder of any charges which the County
may make as provided in paragraph (i), be exchanged for a principal amount of BANs in fully registered
form of any other authorized denomination equal to the unpaid principal amount of surrendered BANSs.

(1) In all cases in which the privilege of exchanging or transferring BANs in fully registered form is
exercised, the County shall execute and deliver BANs in accordance with the provisions of such Ordinance.
All BANSs in fully registered form surrendered in any such exchanges or transfers shall forthwith be
canceled by the County. There shall be no charge to the holder of such BAN for such exchange or transfer
of BANs in fully registered form except that the County may make a charge sufficient to reimburse it for
any tax or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such exchange or transfer.

SECTION 23. Security for Bond Anticipation Notes. For the payment of the principal of and interest
on the BANSs as the same shall fall due, so much of the principal proceeds of the Bond when issued shall
and is directed to be applied, to the extent necessary, to the payment of the BANs; and, further, the County
covenants and agrees to effect the issuance of sufficient BANs or bonds in order that the proceeds thereof
will be sufficient to provide for the retirement of any BANs issued pursuant hereto.

SECTION 24. Compliance with Laws; Further Assurances. The County covenants that it will do and
perform all acts and things required to be done or performed, by or on behalf of the County, under the
provisions of the Constitution and laws of the State of South Carolina and this Ordinance, in accordance
with the terms of such provisions. The County further warrants that it has complied with all of the provisions
of the Act and that the System is within areas in which the County is authorized to operate.

The County shall, at any and all times, adopt, make, do, execute, acknowledge, deliver, register, file
and record all such other and further ordinances, resolutions, acts, deeds, demands, conveyances,
assignments, transfers, assurances and instruments and give such further notice and do such further acts as
may be reasonably necessary, proper or desirable for the better assuring, pledging and assigning of the
Revenues and other moneys pledged, assigned or charged hereunder or intended so to be, or which the
County may hereafter become bound to pledge, assign or charge, or for the carrying out more effectively
of the purposes and intent of this Ordinance.

SECTION 25. No Arbitrage. The County covenants that no use of the proceeds of the sale of the Bond
shall be made which, if such use had been reasonably expected on the date of issue of the Bond would have
caused the Bond to be an “arbitrage bond” as defined in Section 148 of the United States Internal Revenue
Code of 1986 (“Code”) and to that end the County shall comply with the applicable regulations of the
Treasury Department previously promulgated under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as
amended, and any regulations promulgated under the Code so long as the Bond is outstanding.

SECTION 26. Events of Default. Each of the following events is hereby declared an “Event of
Default,” that is to say, if:

(a) Payment of the principal or any installment thereof of any of the Bonds shall not be made when the
same shall become due and payable, either at its maturity, upon the due date thereof or by proceedings for



acceleration or redemption; or

(b) Payment of any installment of interest on any Bond shall not be made when the same becomes due
and payable; or

(c) The County fails in any material respect in the due and punctual performance of any of the
covenants, conditions, agreements and provisions contained in the Bonds or in this Ordinance or in any
ordinance supplemental hereto to be performed on the part of the County, and such failure continues for
ninety (90) days after written notice specifying such failure and requiring the same to be remedied has been
given to the County by the holders of not less than twenty percent (20%) in principal amount of the Bonds
then outstanding or any trustee or committee therefor; or

(d) An order or decree shall be entered, with the consent or acquiescence of the County for the purpose
of effecting a composition between the County and its creditors and if the claim of such creditors is in any
circumstance payable from any of the Revenues or any other moneys pledged and charged in this Ordinance
or any ordinance supplemental hereto for the payment of the Bonds, or any such proceedings are instituted
for the purpose of adjusting the claims of such creditors, pursuant to any Federal or state statute now or
hereafter enacted; or

(e) An order or decree shall be entered (a) with the consent or acquiescence of the County, appointing
a receiver or receivers of the System or any of the facilities thereof; or (b) without the consent or
acquiescence of the County, appointing a receiver or receivers of the System or any of the properties thereof
and if, in either case, such order or decree having been entered is not vacated or discharged or stayed on
appeal within 60 days after the entry thereof; or

() The County is for any reason rendered incapable of fulfilling its obligations hereunder in any
material respect.

SECTION 27. Declaration of Principal and Interest as Due. Upon the occurrence of an Event of
Default, and at any time thereafter while such Event of Default continues, then and in each and every case
the holders of not less than twenty-five percent (25%) in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding
hereunder may declare, by written notice to the County filed in the office of the Clerk/Treasurer of the
County and with the Custodian, the principal of all Bonds then outstanding, together with all accrued and
unpaid interest thereon and all other moneys secured hereby, if not already due, to be due and payable
immediately, and upon any such declaration the same shall become and be due and payable immediately,
anything contained in this Ordinance or any ordinance supplemental hereto or in any of the Bonds to the
contrary notwithstanding. This provision is subject, however, to the condition that, if at any time after the
principal of the Bonds, together with the accrued and unpaid interest thereon and other moneys secured
hereby, have been so declared due and payable and before any further action has been taken (other than the
making of the above declaration), the principal amount of all Bonds which have matured either according
to the maturity date or dates otherwise specified therein (except as a result of such declaration) and all
arrears of interest upon all Bonds, except interest accrued but not yet due on said Bonds, have been paid or
caused to be paid, and all other Events of Default, if any, which have occurred have been remedied, cured
or secured, then and in each and every such case the holders of a majority in principal amount of the Bonds
then outstanding, by notice in writing delivered to the County and the Custodian, may waive such default
and its consequences and rescind and annul such declaration. No such waiver or rescission or annulment
shall extend to or affect any subsequent default or impair or exhaust any right or power related to such
subsequent default.

SECTION 28. Appointment of a Receiver. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default described in
Section 26(a) and (b) hereof, and at any time thereafter while such default continues, any court of competent



jurisdiction may appoint a receiver. Any receiver so appointed may administer and operate the System on
behalf of the County and shall have power to fix and charge rates and collect Revenues sufficient to provide
for the payment of any Bonds or other obligations outstanding with respect to or against the System, and
for the payment of expenses of operating and maintaining the System, and to apply the Revenues and any
other moneys of the System in conformity with the Act and this Ordinance.

SECTION 29. Grant/Donation Acceptance and Administration. The Council authorizes the County
Supervisor to accept and administer one or more grants and donations, or any combination of the two,
related to the Projects from one or more governmental, or private, entities.

SECTION 30. Remedies Not Exclusive; Effect of Waiver of Default; Effect of Abandonment of
Proceedings or Adverse Determination. The remedies prescribed by the above Section shall not be
exclusive of any other remedy or remedies, and each and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall
be in addition to every other remedy given hereunder or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by
statute and may be exercised without exhausting and without regard to any other remedy.

No waiver of any default or breach of duty or contract by any holder of any Bond shall extend to or
affect any subsequent default or breach of duty or contract, or impair any rights or remedies related to such
subsequent default or breach. No delay or failure of any holder of a Bond to exercise any right or power
accruing upon any default shall impair any such right or power or be construed to be a waiver of any such
default or acquiescence therein. Every substantive right and remedy conferred upon the holders of the
Bonds may be enforced from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient. If any suit, action or
proceeding to enforce any right or exercise any remedy is brought or taken and then discontinued or
abandoned, or is determined adversely to any holder or holders of the Bonds then, and in every such case,
the County and such holder or holders shall be restored to their former positions and rights and remedies as
if no suit, action or proceeding had been brought or taken

SECTION 31. Exemption from Taxation. Both the principal of and interest on the Bond shall be
exempt, in accordance with the provisions of Section 12-2-50 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976,
as amended, from all State, county, municipal, school district and all other taxes or assessments, direct or
indirect, general or special, whether imposed for the purpose of general revenue or otherwise, except
inheritance, estate and transfer taxes, but the interest thereon may be includable in certain franchise fees or
taxes.

SECTION 32. Authorization to Execute and Deliver Documents. The Council hereby authorizes the
Chairman of County Council, the County Supervisor, the Clerk to County Council and other County
officials to execute and delivery such documents and instruments as may be necessary to effect the issuance
of the Bond.

SECTION 33. Continuing Disclosure. The County covenants that it will file with a nationally
recognized municipal securities information repository its annual independent audit within thirty (30) days
of receipt of the audit and event-specific information within thirty (30) days of an event adversely affecting
more than five percent (5%) of its revenue or tax base.

SECTION 34. Invalidity of Sections, Paragraphs, Clauses or Provisions. If any article, section,
paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance is held invalid or unenforceable under any circumstances,
such holding shall not affect the validity or enforceability thereof under other circumstances or the validity
or enforceability of this Ordinance as a whole or of any other article, section, paragraph, clause or provision
of this Ordinance.

SECTION 35. Retention of Bond Counsel and Other Suppliers. The Council hereby authorizes the



County Supervisor to retain the law firm of King Kozlarek Law LLC as its bond counsel in connection with
the issuance of the Bond.

The Council hereby further authorizes the County Supervisor to enter into such contractual
arrangements with printers and the suppliers of other goods and services necessary to the sale, execution
and delivery of the Bond as is necessary and desirable. To the extent feasible, such arrangements shall be
made with persons of sound reputation after obtaining two or more bids for such services; however, the
County Supervisor is authorized to make such arrangements without obtaining bids or quotes where (i) the
services to be provided are unique or (ii) it is impractical to obtain bids in order to comply with any time
requirements with respect to the issuance and sale of the Bond or (iii) the County has had previous
experience with a supplier who has performed reliably and satisfactorily.

SECTION 36. General Repealer. All ordinances, rules, regulations, resolutions, and parts thereof,
procedural or otherwise, in conflict herewith or the proceedings authorizing the issuance of the Bond are,
to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.



This Ordinance takes and remains in effect only after the County Council has approved it following
three readings and a public hearing.

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Interim Chairman/Supervisor
Chester County Council
(SEAL)
ATTEST:

Clerk to Council
Chester County Council

READINGS:

First reading: November 1, 2021
Second reading: January 4%, 2022
Public Hearing: January 18", 2022

Third reading: January 18", 2022



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Ordinance No. 2021-25
COUNTY OF CHESTER )

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHESTER COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 2021-4 THE 2021-2022
CHESTER COUNTY BUDGET ORDINANCE, IN CERTAIN LIMITED PARTICULARS ONLY.

WHEREAS, Chester County, South Carolina (the “County”), acting by and through
Chester County Council (the “Council”), adopted Ordinance No. 2021-4, (the
“Ordinance”), on June 21, 2021, approving the Chester County 2021-2022 budget; and,

WHEREAS, the roof at the Chester County Library has become unsafe and needs
immediate replacement; and

WHEREAS, the Library roof repair was an approved project under the Capital
Project Sales Tax but the lowest bid received to complete the project was Fifty
Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($50,000.00) short of what was projected under the
Capitial Project Sales Tax referendum; and

WHEREAS, monies expended for this replacement can be used from the unfilled
positions from the Building Maintenance Department, being authorized and allocated
through this amendment to the 2021-2022 budget; and

WHEREAS, the budget will require an amendment to account for the funding
resources of this expenditure.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT:

SECTION 1: AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR
THE OPERATION OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF CHESTER COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2021; TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR CHESTER
COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021: TO PROVIDE FOR THE
EXPENDITURE OF TAX REVENUES AND OTHER COUNTY FUNDS: TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER
COUNTY PURPOSES: TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY TO BORROW MONEY IN
ANTICIPATION OF TAXES AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPAYMENT OF SUMS BORROWED
BY THE COUNTY GOVERNING BODY: TO PROVIDE FOR THE PAYMENT OF TORT CLAIMS
AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS AGAINST CHESTER COUNTY: TO PROVIDE



CERTAIN FISCAL AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO COUNTY GOVERNMENT is hereby
amended to include an amount not to exceed Fifty Thousand Dollars and No Cents
(550,000.00) for the purpose of repair of the roof at the Chester County Library.

Enacted and approved this day of ,2022.

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

By:
Dr. Wylie Frederick, Interim County Supervisor

Attest:

By:
Karen Lee

Clerk to County Council
Chester County, South Carolina

First Reading: _,2021
Second Reading: _,2022
Public Hearing: _,2022
Third Reading: _,2022

Chester County, South Carolina



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Ordinance No. 2021-26
COUNTY OF CHESTER )

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHESTER COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 2021-4 THE 2021-2022
CHESTER COUNTY BUDGET ORDINANCE, IN CERTAIN LIMITED PARTICULARS ONLY.

WHEREAS, Chester County, South Carolina (the “County”), acting by and through
Chester County Council (the “Council”), adopted Ordinance No. 2021-4, (the
“Ordinance”), on June 21, 2021, approving the Chester County 2021-2022 budget; and,

WHEREAS, with a new radio system being purchased for County-wide use, it will
be critical to have a Radio Systems Manager position to monitor and manage radio
usage; and

WHEREAS, this is a position that was not contemplated during the consideration
of the 2021-2022 budget but is now found to be necessary and is anticipated to cost
Thirty Nine Thousand One Hundred Twenty Seven Dollars and No Cents ($39,127.00);
and

WHEREAS, while going forward this will be a budgeted item, monies expended
now for this position will require an amendment to account for the funding resources of
this expenditure.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT:

SECTION 1: AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR
THE OPERATION OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF CHESTER COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2021; TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR CHESTER
COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021: TO PROVIDE FOR THE
EXPENDITURE OF TAX REVENUES AND OTHER COUNTY FUNDS: TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER
COUNTY PURPOSES: TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY TO BORROW MONEY IN
ANTICIPATION OF TAXES AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPAYMENT OF SUMS BORROWED
BY THE COUNTY GOVERNING BODY: TO PROVIDE FOR THE PAYMENT OF TORT CLAIMS
AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS AGAINST CHESTER COUNTY: TO PROVIDE
CERTAIN FISCAL AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO COUNTY GOVERNMENT is hereby
amended to include an amount not to exceed Thirty-Nine Thousand, One Hundred



Twenty Seven Dollars and No Cents ($39,127.00) for the purpose of the hiring of a Radio
Systems Manager.

Enacted and approved this day of , 2022,

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

By:
Dr. Wylie Frederick, Interim County Supervisor

Attest:

By:
Karen Lee

Clerk to County Council
Chester County, South Carolina

First Reading: _,2021
Second Reading: _,2022
Public Hearing: _,2022
Third Reading: __,2022

Chester County, South Carolina

































~..
~—
~—
~
~ -
\— %
T~ Soo
~. _—
TCINITY MAP (NTS) 7 .
/ [\Wms
7 & P D‘»~\
° 200.70"-.
[E§ [
5 /
SDUIN CARCUNA STATE ,’ &;’ ;
mmsm—o&um_&ow-ow 093 ; TS, EMPIRE, LG
(G OF CHESTER) ra.“/ oa’5 S 4% 6 7
,’5 / ikt~ w
/ 7
/"L,
1 T
8o <~ 193,
/ Ty
~— ;] \
— -~ ! /\‘~ S~
~ \/ l’ H&'L\‘
Pl

~
Pua,_,c‘;glefyé

JEWEL L, COLMN, aial
T 08D.03.02-00%.000
ZDNED: RG—1

CURVE TABLE

CURVE RADIUS  LENGTH ~CHORD BEARING DELTA
@] 1994.12° 372870  372.32 S 7903'37° E 10742'48"

5 PROPERTY IS SUBJECT 10 RESTRICNIONS ANG EASEMENTS OF RECURD.
ICED ON THIS FIAT ARE ONY USED 7O VERFY OR REESWEUSH THE
TILE SEARCH WAS PERFORMED BY THE STATED SU

ER ABOVE OR
[DERGROUND UTILITY MAINS AND SERVICE_ UNES MAY EXIST ON THIS PROPERTY OR ASWACENT 10
PROPERTY, BIT ARE NOT SHOWN OR A PAR) OF THIS WMA&W mlI:LNg.I PRIOGR TO ANY
QF unuTY

& OR NEW CONSTRUCTION TO DETERMINE SXACT
IS PROPERIY IS NOT LOCATED IN A SPECIAl FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS SHOWN PER FIRM MAP

I30Q204C, EFFECTIVE DATE SEPTEMEER 16, 2020.

T,
S

e, SAR %,
) %,P 2

N
P
S
9

SURVEY PREPARED FOR

JEWEL J. COLVIN, etal
LOCATED ON J, A, COCHRAN BY PASS
IN THE CHESTER TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, SOLTH CAROLINA
OCTOBER 10, 2021
2ONED: RG-1

CURRENT SUBECT
PROPERTIES

JEWEL J. COLVIN, etol
™ §080—01-02~-001-000
ZONED: RG-1

JEWE. J. COLVIN, etal
M #080.01-02.003-000
: RG—1

213320we

LINE TABLE
T uNE DIRECTION DISTANCE SYMBOLS LEGEND:
i S 4102'32° E 782 = RBRRE SRy uNe
12 48" , — POWER LINES
S 02?‘3,48,, w 53’30, RF — #3 IRON REBAR FOUND
3 S 0541'26" W 42.36 IPF — FON FIPE FOUND
L4 S 0836'11" W 47.00° 8 RS — 1/2” IRON REBAR SET
) S QF4TIT W 52.21° 08 — DEED BOCK
L6 S 033229° W | 58.00 TR pLAT BooK
R/W — RIGHT QF waY
T™ — TAX MAP
80C — BACK OF CURB
Q- b
RCP — REINFORCED CONCRETE PPE
Q;— EXSTING FIRE HYDRANT
Bl - CURR INLET g
F
=
=z
Q
- $
~—— -
ee—
o
& ST
vd
4.648 ACRES | .
B SR8 oy
ZONED: RG—1 ] -
F
= g
-
I
H
f=t | g
i O@STER COUNTY ﬂ(ﬂ%
21 a -+t

REQUIREMENTS:
RG—1 2ONIRG
FRONT ~ 25°
SOE — 10°
REAR ~ 207

HINIMUM BURDING SETRACK

W onang

PRELIMINRY DRAWING
NOT FOR RECORDING

—-—

EOP
R

GRAPHIC SCALE

i SR, !
N0 ~,

R =

§ i L 2

s id e

= 5% Ne. 17932 §: C

R 5F =

g Figs

XN S PROFESSIONAL LAND
%, %y, o

SURVEYING
7103 Sahcalaide Drive Svite 125
Rock +i7, SC 29730

L Willorn T. Skanford, Jr. a Professionol Land Surveyor in the State of South Caroling. hereby
stote thot to the best of my professiona! knowledge, informotion and belief, the survey shawn
heron wos made In accordance with the requiremants of the Stendards of Proctice Manual for
Surveying in South Caroiing, tnd meste or exceads the requirements for o Closs A Survay

o2 apeelficd thereln, alao thore are no visible encroochmen®s or projections other than shown.

1" = 100’

Witness my erigind signature, license awumber and seal this 10th.. day of OCVOBER, 2021

Stanrorn Suaveyine SERVICES, uc

Williom T. Stanferd, ., SCPLS-17932

833.487.702¢












BUDGET REPORT BY FUND - EXPENDITURE
Fiscal Year Start Date: 07/01/2021

Chester County Government
FY 2021-2022

Current Period End Date: 12/31/2021 Ideal Remaining Percent: 50 %
Account Budgeted Current Year To Date Encumbrance Remaining PCT
Balance
Fund: 100 General Fund
Department: 101 County Council
100-101-5102 Overtime 0.00 25.39 25.39 0.00 -25.39 0
County Council Subtotal 0.00 25.39 25.39 0.00 -25.39 0
Department: 145 Economic Development
100-145-5102 Overtime 0.00 44.72 81.99 0.00 -81.99 0
Economic Development Subtotal 0.00 44.72 81.99 0.00 -81.99 0
Department: 155 Registration And Election
100-155-5102 Overtime 0.00 0.00 430.21 0.00 -430.21 0
Registration And Election Subtotal 0.00 0.00 430.21 0.00 -430.21 0
Department: 275 Chester Magistrate
100-275-5102 Overtime 0.00 74.18 623.22 0.00 -623.22 0
Chester Magistrate Subtotal 0.00 74.18 623.22 0.00 -623.22 0
Department: 301 Sheriffs Department
100-301-5102 Overtime 93,000.00 5,985.56 43,898.49 0.00 49,101.51 53
Sheriffs Department Subtotal 93,000.00 5,985.56 43,898.49 0.00 49,101.51 53
Department: 340 Detention Center
100-340-5102 Overtime 50,000.00 6,157.39 25,398.87 0.00 24,601.13 49
Detention Center Subtotal 50,000.00 6,157.39 25,398.87 0.00 24,601.13 49
Department: 345 Fire Coordinator
100-345-5102 Overtime 0.00 84.64 577.32 0.00 -577.32 0
Fire Coordinator Subtotal 0.00 84.64 577.32 0.00 -577.32 0
Department: 360 E-911
100-360-5102 Overtime 83,000.00 8,141.84 49,842.67 0.00 33,157.33 40
E-911 Subtotal 83,000.00 8,141.84 49,842.67 0.00 33,157.33 40
Department: 365 Animal Shelter
100-365-5102 Overtime 25,000.00 300.55 9,205.54 0.00 15,794.46 63
Animal Shelter Subtotal 25,000.00 300.55 9,205.54 0.00 15,794.46 63
Department: 405 Litter Control
100-405-5102 Overtime 0.00 19.04 38.08 0.00 -38.08 0
Litter Control Subtotal 0.00 19.04 38.08 0.00 -38.08 0
Department: 501 E. M. S.
100-501-5102 Overtime 325,000.00 37,171.16 232,461.93 0.00 92,538.07 28
E. M. S. Subtotal 325,000.00 37,171.16 232,461.93 0.00 92,538.07 28
General Fund Subtotal 576,000.00 58,004.47 362,583.71 0.00 213,416.29 37
Report Total Expenditure $576,000.00 $58,004.47 $362,583.71 $0.00 $213,416.29 37
TDARBY 12/31/2021 12:38:17PM Page 1 of 1

fl-budget-report-portrait



Grievance Committee Consideration

Exempt

Joe Roberts- Building Maintenance Director
Britt Lineberger -EMS Director

Suzette Elms- Tax Collector (reappoint)

Non-Exempt
Charles Well- Assessor’s Office
Braylin Brown-Sheriff Department

Alternative
Sherri McCree- Auditor’s Office
Lawanna Thompson (reappoint) -Economic Development Office

PROCEDURESFORAPPOINTINGA GRIEVANCECOMMITTEE

The County Council shall appoint a Committee composed of seven
(7) employees (must have 3 exempt and 3 non-exempt) and two (2)
alternates to serve for terms of three years, except that the members
appointed initially shall be appointed so that their terms will be
staggered, and approximately one-third (1/3) of the terms shall expire
each year. A member shall continue to serve after the expiration of his
term until a successor is appointed. Any interim appointment to fill
a vacancy for any cause prior to the completion of a member's term
shall be for the unexpired term. Any member may be reappointed
for succeeding terms at the discretion of County Council.



	1. 1-4-2022 CCTC  Agenda
	2. 11-15-2021 CCTC Minutes
	3. 20-46.08_CertifiedBidTab_11-23-2021 (002)
	ADPAA3B.tmp
	Sheet1


	4. Sidewalk Project CCTC
	1. SJ Memo - Sidewalk 10-26-21
	SC 9 Sidewalk Cost Estimate 082621
	Sidewalk Map 082621

	5. Pedestrian traffic at the Gayle Hwy 9
	6. Project Development Processes for SCDOT-managed C Projects
	7. Road Dept Request for Reimbursement
	8. 1-4-2022
	9. 12-6-2021 Minutes
	10. 2021-23 Ordinance to adopt the Utility Development Gallo
	11. 2021-24 Richburg FPD Revenue Bond Ordinance (2021.11.29)
	12. 2021-25 Ordinance to Amend Library Roof Repair Budget_
	13. 2021-26 Ordinance to Amend Radio Systems Manager Budget
	14. CCMA21-31 Raymond Reeves_Redacted
	15. CCMA21-32 Mitch Benton_Redacted
	16. Two MAUD match
	17. OT FY22 YTD
	18. Grievance Committee Consideration



